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Sally Munk

From: Jenn Warner
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 5:59 PM
To: Sally Munk
Cc: DRG GSNSW Landuse Minerals Mailbox
Subject: Request for Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements - Goulburn Mixed 

Use Development - SSD 9143 - Goulburn Mulwaree LGA - GSNSW Response 
(DOC18/457212)

Dear Sally, 
  
Thank you for the opportunity to provide requirements for the Goulburn Mixed Use Development SSD 9143.  
 
The Geological Survey of New South Wales (GSNSW) – Division of Resources & Geoscience has reviewed the 
Preliminary Environmental Assessment and has no Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements for this 
proposal. 
 
Mineral Exploration Licence (EL) 8673 held by Australian Consolidated Gold Holdings Pty Ltd exists over the subject 
site, however we do not anticipate that the proposal will significantly impact activities relating to the exploration 
licence. 
 
Queries regarding the above information, and future requests for advice in relation to this matter, should be 
directed to the GSNSW Land Use team at landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Jenn 
 
Jennifer Warner | Acting Senior Geoscientist | Land Use & Titles Advice | Geological Survey of NSW 
Division of Resources and Geoscience 
516 High Street | Maitland NSW 2320 | PO Box 344 | Hunter Region Mail Centre | NSW 2310 
T: 02 4063 6668 |  E: jenn.warner@planning.nsw.gov.au  
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Our ref: STH18/00035/02 
Contact: Melissa Steep 4221 2423  
Your ref: SSD9143 
 
 
10 July 2018 
 

 

Sally Munk 
Department of Planning and Environment 
Sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au 

REQUEST FOR SECRETARY’S ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT REQUIREMENTS – GOULBURN 
MIXED USE DEVELOPMENTDEVELOPMENT – SSD 9143  
 

Dear Sally, 

Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) refers to your correspondence dated 17 June 2018 regarding the 
subject Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs) request. 

RMS has reviewed the information provided and considers that the following information should be 
addressed in the Environmental Assessment (EA): 

• A traffic impact study (TIS) is required. As a guide Table 2.1 of the RTA Guide to Traffic Generating 
Developments outlines the key issues that may be considered in preparing a TIS.  

• RMS notes Council’s Section 94 plan includes a roundabout at the intersection of Sydney Road and 
Common Street. Consideration will need to be given to the provision of an intersection upgrade at 
this location to service the proposed development. RMS would not object to a roundabout at this 
location subject to the appropriate SIDRA modelling and provision of a strategic design. 

• The TIS will need to identify vehicle types, volumes and distributions generated by the development, 
and in particular the impact of such vehicles travelling south through Goulburn to access the Hume 
Highway.  SIDRA intersection modelling will be required to assess pre and post development 
performance of the intersections of Sydney Road with Common Street and Auburn Street with 
Clinton St. 

• Intersection modelling using SIDRA needs to be undertaken for the above identified intersections 
with consideration to the following: 

o Full development of the site. 
o AM and PM peaks volumes and holiday peak volumes.  
o Existing traffic volumes with and without development and 10 year projected volumes with 

and without the development. 
o The base SIDRA models must be calibrated with on site observations in the AM and PM 

peak. This can be done by measuring existing queue lengths and delays.  
o Any proposed intersection upgrade will need to be reflected in and supported by the SIDRA 

modelling 
o Electronic copies of all SIDRA files needs to be provided to RMS for review 
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• A strategic design for any identified intersection upgrades (i.e. a roundabout at the intersection of 
Sydney Road and Common Street) will need to be prepared to clarify the scope of works, 
demonstrate the works can be constructed within the road reserve at the proposed location and 
allow the consent authority to consider any environmental impacts of the works as part of their Part 
4 assessment. These impacts include traffic and road safety impacts as well as other impacts such 
noise, flora and fauna, heritage and impact to community. 

If you have any questions please contact Melissa Steep on 4221 2423.  

Please ensure that any further email correspondence is sent to development.southern@rms.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 
Joanne Parrott 
Network & Safety Manager 
Southern Region 
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Sally Munk

From: Nicholas Hon
Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 9:52 AM
To: Sally Munk
Cc: Doris Yau
Subject: RE: Request for Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements - Goulburn 

Mixed Use Development - SSD 9143
Attachments: Preliminary Environmental Assessment - 52 Sinclair St, Goulburn.pdf; Concept Plans 

- 52 Sinclair St, Goulburn.pdf; Council SEARs consultation - 52 Sinclair St, 
Goulburn.pdf; EPA SEARs Consultation Letter - 52 Sinclair St, Goulburn.pdf; OEH 
SEARs consultation - 52 Sinclair St, Goulburn.pdf

Hi Pam, 
 
Having reviewed the attached documents, it is recommended that the following SEARs be included: 
 

Hazards and Risks – the Environmental Impact Statement must include a preliminary risk screening 
completed in accordance with State Environmental Planning Policy No 33—Hazardous and Offensive 
Development and Applying SEPP 33 (Department of Planning, 2011), with a clear indication of class, quantity 
and location of all dangerous goods and hazardous materials associated with the development. Should the 
preliminary risk screening indicate that the development is “potentially hazardous”, a Preliminary Hazard 
Analysis (PHA) must be prepared in accordance with Hazardous Industry Planning Advisory Paper No. 6, 
‘Hazard Analysis’ (Department of Planning, 2011) and Multi-Level Risk Assessment (Department of Planning, 
2011), and assess the risk to childcare facility. 

 
It is also recommended that the Applicant be advised to: 
 provide sufficient details (including equipment) on any industrial refrigeration systems proposed utilising 

dangerous goods (DG) refrigerants. The quantity of DG refrigerants must be compared with the relevant 
screening threshold as part of preliminary risk screening; and 

 specify the quantity of oxygen (especially liquids) proposed to be stored and handled within the development. 
This quantity must be compared with the screening threshold quantity for dangerous goods (DG) Class 5.1 (5 
tonnes), given that oxygen is also sub-risk 5.1 (refer to Example 2 of Applying SEPP 33). 

 
If there are any queries from the Applicant on the above, please refer them to me. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Regards, 
 
Nicholas Hon 
 
Technical Specialist (Hazards) 
NSW Department of Planning & Environment 
Level 29, 320 Pitt Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia 
T (02) 9274 6344   E nicholas.hon@planning.nsw.gov.au 

  

 

From: Sally Munk  
Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 10:00 AM 
To: Landuse Minerals <landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au>; Adam Oehlman 



2

<landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au>; 'landuse.enquiries@industry.nsw.gov.au' 
<landuse.enquiries@industry.nsw.gov.au>; Water Referrals <water.referrals@dpi.nsw.gov.au>; 
'nsw.agriculture@dpi.nsw.gov.au' <nsw.agriculture@dpi.nsw.gov.au>; OLG - Goulburn Mulwaree Council 
<council@goulburn.nsw.gov.au>; Planning Matters Mailbox <planning.matters@environment.nsw.gov.au>; DPE 
PSVC Hazards Mailbox <hazards@planning.nsw.gov.au>; 'development.southern@rms.nsw.gov.au' 
<development.southern@rms.nsw.gov.au>; environmental.assessments@waternsw.com.au; SNSWLHD-
ConsumerFeedback@health.nsw.gov.au; 'csc@rfs.nsw.gov.au' <csc@rfs.nsw.gov.au>; 'records@rfs.nsw.gov.au' 
<records@rfs.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: emma-jayne.leckie@goulburn.nsw.gov.au; Janine Goodwin <Janine.Goodwin@epa.nsw.gov.au>; Michael Heinze 
<Michael.Heinze@epa.nsw.gov.au>; Susan Lamb <Susan.Lamb@environment.nsw.gov.au>; Allison Treweek 
<Allison.Treweek@environment.nsw.gov.au>; Miles Ellis <Miles.Ellis@waternsw.com.au> 
Subject: Request for Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements - Goulburn Mixed Use Development - SSD 
9143 
 
Dear All  
 
The Department has received a request for Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs) from KDC 
Pty Ltd (KDC) on behalf of Woodlands Ridge Poultry Pty Ltd (WRP) (the Applicant) for a proposed mixed use 
development at 52 Sinclair Street, Goulburn, in the Goulburn Mulwaree local government area (SSD 9143). The 
Applicant proposes a mixed use development comprising a cold storage and distribution centre, poultry processing 
plant, childcare facility and other associated infrastructure. 
 
The proposal is State Significant Development as it is development for the purpose of an ‘agricultural produce 
industry’ that has a capital investment value of more than $30 million. The Minister for Planning is the consent 
authority. 
 
The Applicant’s Request for Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements is attached and can also be viewed 
on the project page on the Department’s website at the following link: 
 
http://www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=9143 
 
Your organisation is invited to nominate any issues to be addressed in the Environmental Impact Statement for the 
proposal by COB Thursday 19 July 2018. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards 
Sally 
 
Sally Munk 
Principal Planning Officer (Part Time: Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday) 
Industry Assessments 
Planning Services Division 
320 Pitt Street |  Sydney NSW 2000 
T 02 9274 6431 
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 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  

 



 
 

 
 

NSW Department of Industry Crown Lands and Water Division 
Level 49 | 19 Martin Place | Sydney NSW 2000 

Tel: 02 9934 0805  landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au  ABN: 72 189 919 072 

 
OUT18/10901 
 
Sally Munk 
Principal Planning Officer 
Industry Assessments 
NSW Department of Planning and Environment 
 
Sally.Munk@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 
Dear Ms Munk 
 

Goulburn Mixed Use Development (SSD 9143) 
Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements ( SEARs)  

 
I refer to your email of 5 July 2018 to the Department of Industry (DoI) in respect to the 
above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant branches of Lands & Water and 
Department of Primary Industries (DPI), and the following requirements for the proposal are 
provided: 
 
DoI - Water 
• The identification of an adequate and secure water supply for the life of the project. This 

includes confirmation that water can be sourced from an appropriately authorised and 
reliable supply. This is also to include an assessment of the current market depth where 
water entitlement is required to be purchased. 

• A detailed and consolidated site water balance. 
• Assessment of impacts on surface and ground water sources (both quality and 

quantity), related infrastructure, adjacent licensed water users, basic landholder rights, 
watercourses, riparian land, and groundwater dependent ecosystems, and measures 
proposed to reduce and mitigate these impacts. 

• Proposed surface and groundwater monitoring activities and methodologies. 

Consideration of relevant legislation, policies and guidelines, including the NSW Aquifer 
Interference Policy (2012), the DPI Water Guidelines for Controlled Activities on Waterfront 
Land (2012) and the relevant Water Sharing Plans (available at 
http://www.water.nsw.gov.au/). 
 
DoI - Crown Lands 
The unconstructed roads to the north and west of Lot 22 DP 750050 should not be relied 
upon for buffer zones, including APZ, noise or amenity buffers. Should this land be required 
for any use ancillary to the development except for roadworks the applicant should consult 
with both Crown Lands and Goulburn Mulwaree Council concurrently. 
 
DPI – Agriculture 
Please refer to Attachment A  for detailed SEARs and guidelines.  
 
 
 
 



CM9 reference:  Unit : Approving officer:   

V18/3889#1 
 

Cabinet and Legislation 
Services  

Alison Collaros 3 

 

Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to 
landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Alison Collaros 
A/Manager, Assessment Advice 
19 July 2018 
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ATTACHMENT A 
 

Goulburn Mixed Use Development (SSD 9143) 
Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements 

 
SEARs Recommendations 
 

Issue and desired 
outcome 

Detail / Requirement 

Site Suitable for 
development 

• Detail that the proposal is consistent with strategic plans and zone requirements 

• Complete a Landuse Conflict Risk Assessment (LUCRA) to identify potential 
landuse conflict, in particular relating to separation distances and management 
practices to minimise odour, dust and noise from sensitive receptors. A LUCRA is 
described in the DPI Land Use Conflict Risk Assessment Guide. 

• Include a map to scale showing the above operational and infrastructure details 
including separation distances from sensitive receptors. 

Consideration for 
impacts to 
agricultural resources 
and land 

• Describe the current and potential Important Agriculture Land on the proposed 
development site and surrounding locality including the land capability and 
agricultural productivity. 

• Demonstrate that all significant impacts on current and potential agricultural 
developments and resources can be reasonably avoided or adequately mitigated.  

• Consider possible cumulative effects to agricultural enterprises and landholders. 

• Detail the expected life span of the proposed development 
 

Bushfire risk 
identified and 
managed 

• Risk assessment level and mitigation plan developed to address bush fire risk. 

Suitable and secure 
water supply  

• Estimated water demand and water availability should be clearly outlined in the 
proposal. The source of water and any sanitisation methods to be detailed in the 
application. 

• Outline any impacts to water use from agriculture and mitigation measures if 
required. 

Surface & 
Groundwater 
protected 

• Proposed development design, operation and by-product management should be 
undertaken to avoid nutrient and sediment build up and minimise erosion, off site 
surface water movement and groundwater accession. 

• The proposal should detail how design and operation will be undertaken for by-
product management in accordance with best practice to prevent excess build-up of 
nutrients and salts in the soil profile and increase the risk of leaching. A monitoring 
program should be developed.  

Biosecurity 
Standards met 

• Include a biosecurity (pests, weeds and disease) risk assessment outlining the 
likely plant, animal and community risks as per guidelines in Attachment 2. 

• Develop a biosecurity response plan to deal with identified risks as well as 
contingency plans for any failures. Including monitoring and mitigation measures in 
weed, disease and pest management plans.  

• Details of adequate fencing to keep livestock out. 

Suitable traffic 
movements  

• Consideration of the route for movements needs to be taken into account so that 
impacts on sensitive receptors are minimised (eg noise, dust, volume of traffic). 
This should include consideration of Travelling Stock Reserves1 (TSR) and the 
movement of livestock or farm vehicles along / across the affected roads 

Visual amenity 
achieved  

• Amenity impacts are assessed and any necessary response to mitigate visual 
impacts is described and illustrated.  

Adequate 
consultation with 
community  

• Consult with relevant agencies such as on the design, construction and operation of 
the proposed infrastructure.  

• Consult with the owners / managers of affected and adjoining neighbours and 
agricultural operations in a timely and appropriate manner about; the proposal, the 
likely impacts and suitable mitigation measures or compensation.  

• Establish a complaints register that includes reporting and investigating procedures 
and timelines, and liaison with Council in relation to complaint issues.  
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Guidelines for assessment 
 

Title Location 

Land Use Conflict Risk Assessment Guide www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/content/agriculture/resources/lup/development-
assessment/lucra 

Agricultural Issues for Extractive industry 
Development 

http://www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/content/agriculture/resources/lup/development-
assessment/extractive-industries 

Agricultural Issues for Landfill 
Developments 

http://www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/content/agriculture/resources/lup/development-
assessment/landfill-developments 

Infrastructure Proposals on Rural Land http://www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/content/agriculture/resources/lup/development-
assessment/infrastructure-proposals 

 

 














































